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Date: (1-16-67 | a 

Transmit the following in ‘Tire in plaintext or coded — 1 7 os 

; Via — (Priority) 

woe ee ee ee ne ee L. 

— 7 TO : - DIRECTOR, FBI . 

! FROM: oe PHILADELPHIA (157-916) - 

» SUBJECT: SSASSINATION. OF. PRESIDENT JOHN FITZGERALD KENNEDY, 
. - 11/22/63, DALLAS, TEXAS 

MISCELLANEOUS INFORMATION 
(CRIMINAL SECTION) 

Re Philadelphia teletype to the Bureau, 11/16 /673 
Ss Bureau telephone call to Philadelphia, 1 Yep ot and Philadel- 

ee phia telephone call. to the Bureau, 11/16/6 - 
jo: Ma _ . 

: / With respect to the contact with JOSIAH DONALD. 4 
THOMPSON, JR., on 10/24/67 by SAs THOMAS F, LEWIS and DONALD 
G. COX, at no time did SAs LEWIS and COX or THOMPSON make 
any reference to his book or the article regarding his book 
which appeared in the "Saturday Evening Post" Magazine. a; 
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l- 7~33360 So , 
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